
Student:Zeynep Nur Topci 

 Teacher:Esra Erkan Yılmaz 

GRAMMAR PRESENTATİON



SİMPLE PAST TENSESİMPLE PAST TENSESİMPLE PAST TENSE



Used for completed

actions in the past

and past habits



POSİTİVE FORM
REGULAR VERBS1.

In order to convert regular

verbs to their 2nd form, -

ed, -d or -ied suffixes are

added to the verbs in

accordance with the rules.

Snow-Snowed

Place-placed

Worry-Worried



make sentences with regular verbs

Subjects Verb/2 Object

He moved to Itally 2 years ago.

She danced at the party.

It snowed yesterday.



Buy=Bought=Satın almak

Come=Came=Yapmak

Cut=Cut=Kesmek

Do=Did=Yapmak

Draw=Drew=Çizmek

Drink=Drank=İçmek

Eat=Ate=Yemek

Take=Took=Almak

Have=Had=Sahip olmak

2.IRREGULAR VERBS

Example



ObjectSubject Verb/2

I went(go) to beach at weekend.

He slept(sleep)early yesterday.

It took(take) a shower.

We had(have) dinner.

They swam(swim) in the oecan.



NEGATİVE FORM

SUBJECT DİDN'T VERB/1 OBJECT

She didn't walk.

He didn't sleeep.

They didn't fly.



QUESTİON FORM

DİD SUBJECTS OBJECTVERB/1

Did you play soccer?

Yes,I did.

Did she ride a horse last night?

No,she didn't.



Time Expessions
Yesterday:Dün

Last:Geçen(last week,last year,last month)

Ago:Önce(Ten weeks ago)

I lived in İstanbul tan years ago.

She went to shopping yesterday.

Example:



WİLL -BE GOİNG TOWİLL -BE GOİNG TOWİLL -BE GOİNG TO



WİLL



POSİTİVE

SUBJECT+WİLL('LL)+VERB +OBJECT

I will clean the house tomorrow.

He will wash his car in the garage next week.

She will know the answer in a minute.

It will eat a bananaafter two days.

Wi will play soccer at school soon



NEGATİVE

SUBJECT+WİLL NOT (WON'T)+VERB+OBJECT

I won'tclean the house tomorrow.

He won't wash his car in the garage next week.

She won't know the answer in a minute.

It won't eat a bananaafter two days.

Wi won't play soccer at school soon



QUESTİON

WİLL+SUBJECT+VERB+OBJECT



while answering

Yes,she will.

No,she won't



BE GOİNG TO



Im going to clean the house tomorow.= Yarın evi temizleyeceğim

 He's going to wash his car in the garage next week = Ogelecek hafta garajda

arabasnı ykayacak 

She's going to know the answer in a minute = Birdakika içinde cevabi bilecek.

It's going to eat a banana ater two days = iki gün sonra muz yiyecek





while answering

yes,she is 

no,she isn't

yes,they are 

no,they aren't



THANK
YOU FOR

LİSTENİNG
TO ME






REFERENCES

https://youtu.be/8G_tG_kZZUE

https://youtu.be/fIvVSbc6u_o

https://youtu.be/S1V8wSSYasU


